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  September 14, 2022 

 

  TO: All Plan holders of Record 

   

  RE: Addendum No. 2 

   Healthcare Insurance Brokerage Services – RFP 22-02HR 

   City of Palmer 

 

 

  This addendum consists of two (2) pages. 

 

  BID OPENDING DATE AND TIME REMAIN UNCHANGED 

 

  Bidders must acknowledge the receipt of this addendum in writing in the bid proposal.  This 

  addendum amends and/or supplements the contract documents.  Contract document  

  provisions not specifically amended herein remain in full force and effect. 

 

  CLARIFICATIONS/EXPLANATIONS:  In response to questions posed: 

 

Q. 1 - The Submittal Page indicates we need to submit a copy of our 

Professional license.  Can you clarify, do we need to submit a copy of our 

State of Alaska business license or our Agency insurance license?  

 

2 - Is there a Section 125 plan in place currently for payroll deductions?  If so 

who is the current vendor? 

 

3 - Is there a flexible spending account program in place?  If so who is the 

current vendor? 

 

4 - Are commissions currently built into the premiums the City pays to 

Premera and MetLife?  

 

5 - Can you share the current rates for each line of coverage offered? (except 

the voluntary) 

 

6 - Can you tell us why are there two voluntary carriers in place currently? 

 

7 - Will you accept an electronic signature on the documents that require 

signature (with the exception of the Appendix C document that needs to be 

notarized)?  

 

A.  1 – The license required as outlined in the RFP is for the State of Alaska 

license. 

 

2 – Yes, ErisaPros 

 

3 – No 
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4 – No 

 

5 – Below are the rates for our current coverages: 

 

 

 
 

   

    6 – Multiple carriers are in place to allow participating employees to  

    continue coverage that was in place prior to changes made to our benefits. 

 

    7 - Yes 

 
 
 
 
 

   

   
  


